
  

 City of Quincy  
 

City Hall 
 

404 West Jefferson Street 

Quincy, Florida 32351  

www.myquincy.net 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
  
 
 
 

 
 

Tuesday, November 10, 2020  
6:00 PM 

 
 

City Hall  
Commission Chambers 

Via Zoom 
 
 

City Commission 
Mayor Ronte R. Harris - District III 

Mayor Pro-Tem Angela G. Sapp - District II  
Commissioner Keith A. Dowdell - District I  

Commissioner Freida Bass-Prieto - District IV 
Commissioner Anessa A. Canidate - District V 

 
“An All American City in the Heart of Florida’s Future” 

 
 

 

 

http://www.myquincy.net/


1 of  2 
 

 
  

 
 

City of Quincy, Florida 
City Commission Meeting 

 

AMENDED AGENDA  
 

November 10, 2020 
6:00 P.M. 

 

City Hall Commission Chambers 
 

Call to Order 

 

Invocation 

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

 

Roll Call 

 

Approval of Agenda 

 

Proclamations 

 

Special Presentation 

1. 2020 Census Update 

 Carolyn Ford, NFEDC Executive Director  
 

Executive Session 

2. Betty Ervin vs. City of Quincy 

 Gary Roberts, City Attorney 
 

Items for Consent by the Commission 

3. Approval of Minutes of the October 27, 2020 Regular Meeting 

 Janice Shackelford, City Clerk  
 

4. R2P2 Final Report 

 Jack L. McLean Jr., City Manager 

 Beverly Nash, Grants Writer 
 

Public Hearings and Ordinances as Scheduled or Agendaed 

 

Public Opportunity to Speak on Commission Propositions – (Pursuant to Sec. 
286.0114, Fla. Stat. and subject to the limitations of Sec. 286.0114(3)(a), Fla. Stat.) 

 

Reports, Requests and Communications by the City Manager 

5. Jacobs (OMI) Water Notice Update 

 Terry Presnal, Jacobs Representative  



2 of  2 
 

 
 
 

6. Special Use Permission to Locate a Daycare Facility at 1222 Live Oak Street 

 Jack L. McLean Jr., City Manager 

 Bernard Piawah, Building and Planning Director 
 

7. Request to Purchase Equipment for Utilities Department 

 Jack L. McLean Jr., City Manager  

 Robin Ryals, Utilities Director 
 

8. Power Outages Resiliency Report 

 Jack L. McLean Jr., City Manager 

 Robin Ryals, Utilities 
 

9. Update on the Purchase of Joyland Water System 

 Jack L. McLean Jr., City Manager 

 Gary Roberts, City Attorney 

 Robin Ryals, Utilities Director 
 

10. Non-Profit Organizations’ Distributions 

 Jack L. McLean Jr., City Manager 

 Marcia Carty, Finance Director 
 

Resolutions 

 

Reports by Boards and Committees 

 

Other Items Requested to Be Agendaed by Commission Member(s), the City Manager 
and Other City Officials 

11. Christmas Festivities  

 Jack L. McLean Jr., City Manager 
 

Comments 
a) City Manager 
b) City Clerk 
c) City Attorney 
d) Commission Members 

 

Comments from the Audience 

 

Adjournment 

 

If a person decides to appeal any decision made by the City Commission with respect to any 
matter considered at this meeting, he/she may need a record of the proceedings, and for 
such purpose, he/she may need to ensure that verbatim record of the proceedings is made, 
which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.  FS 
286.0105. Persons with disabilities who require assistance to participate in City meetings are 
requested to notify the City Clerk’s Office at (850) 618-0020 in advance. 



Page 1 of 22 
 

CITY COMMISSION     VIRTUAL REGULAR MEETING                   
Tuesday, October 27, 2020     QUINCY, FLORIDA 32351 
6:11 P.M. (Eastern) 
 
CITY COMMISSION VIRTUAL REGULAR MEETING MINUTES  

The City of Quincy City Commission met in a regular virtual session via Zoom 
Communication and Video Conferencing, Tuesday, October 27, 2020, with  
Mayor Ronte Harris presiding and the following Commissioners present: 
 

Mayor Pro-Tem Angela G. Sapp  
Commissioner Anessa A. Canidate  
Commissioner Keith A. Dowdell  
Commissioner Freida Bass-Prieto 

 
City Staff and Guest: 
 

Jack L. McLean Jr., City Manager  
Gary Roberts, City Attorney  
Janice Shackelford, City Clerk 
Glenn Sapp, Police Chief, and Sergeant-at-Arms  
Bernard Piawah, Building and Planning Director 
DeCody Fagg, Parks and Recreations Director 
Reggie Bell, Public Works Director  
Curtis Bridges, Fire Chief 
Dr. Beverly Nash, Grants  
Vancheria Perkins, Executive Assistant to the City Manager 
Robin Ryals, Utilities Director 
Marcia Carty, Finance Director 
David Rittman, IT Administrator 
Rob Nixon, CRA Manager 
Jim Southerland Sr., WQTN-13 Administrator 
 

The regular virtual meeting was recorded, televised, and transmitted by way of the City 
of Quincy's Facebook page, TV Channel (WQTN-13), and Zoom Communication and 
Video Conferencing. (Please note digital formatted documents/media are public 
records.) 
 

1. Called to Order: 
 

Mayor Harris called the regular virtual meeting to order at 6:11 pm.  Rev. Robin Ryals 
provided the invocation. Mayor Harris led out in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance. Roll 
call requested by Mayor Harris.  
 
Mayor Harris offered a motion to excuse Mayor Pro Tem Sapp from the meeting or until 
she arrives.  
 



Page 2 of 22 
 

Commissioner Dowdell accepted and made a motion to excuse Mayor Pro Tem Sapp 
from the meeting or until she arrives.  
 
The motion was seconded by Commissioner Canidate. 
 
 

Commissioner Vote 
Commissioner Canidate Yes 

Commissioner Bass Prieto Yes 
Commissioner Dowdell Yes 
Mayor Pro Tem Sapp  Absent 

Mayor Harris Yes 
 

 
The Motion carried 4 to 0. 
 

2. Approval of Amended Agenda  
 

Mayor Harris stated that printed on the screen is an amended agenda.   
 
Mayor Harris offered a motion to approve the amended agenda as printed.   
 
Commissioner Dowdell accepted and made the motion to approve the amended agenda 
as printed.   
 
Commissioner Canidate seconded the motion. 
 

Commissioner Vote 
Commissioner Canidate Yes 

Commissioner Bass Prieto Yes 
Commissioner Dowdell Yes 
Mayor Pro Tem Sapp  Absent 

Mayor Harris Yes 
 

 
The Motion carried 4 to 0 
 

3. Proclamations  
 
Mayor Harris directed the City Clerk, Janice Shackelford, to read in part the three 
proclamations listed on the amended agenda.   

City Clerk Janice Shackelford read in part, as directed by Mayor Harris, proclamations 
for Breast Cancer Awareness Month, Domestic Violence Month, and Red Ribbon Week. 

4. Special Presentations  
 

Presentations: Souls to the Polls/Trunks of Treats 
 
• Rev. Charles Morris, United Gadsden Inc./New Bethel AME Church 



Page 3 of 22 
 

 

Summary of Discussion by Guests, Staff, and the Commission 

Rev. Morris stated that due to COVID-19, no more than forty persons would be on the 
courthouse square during the event.  

Rev. Morris stated that the event would be broadcast via Christian TV Network and live 
on Facebook.  

Rev. Morris stated that the program would consist of music and speakers.   

Rev. Morris stated that there would be a need to close off Washington Street at 2 pm – 
4:30 pm to accommodate the trunk of treats portion of the event. 

Rev. Morris stated that the event would take place on Sunday, November 1, 2020. 

Rev Morris stated that the trunk of treats would be drive-through to hand out candy to 
the children sitting in the car and accompanied by their parent(s) or guardian. 

Mayor Harris asked the City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr. could the Commission vote 
on Rev. Morris's request to close Washington Street from Adams to Madison without a 
resolution.    

City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr. stated that a vote from the Commission would be 
acceptable.  

Mayor Harris offered a motion to approve the closure of Washington Street from Adams 
to Madison for the Souls to the Polls/Trunks of Treats event.  

Commissioner Dowdell accepted and made a motion for the closure of Washington 
Street from Adams to Madison for the Souls to the Polls/Trunks of Treat event.  

Commissioner Canidate seconded the motion.  

 
Commissioner Vote 

Commissioner Canidate Yes 
Commissioner Bass Prieto Yes 

Commissioner Dowdell Yes 
Mayor Pro Tem Sapp  Yes 

Mayor Harris Yes 
 

 

The Motion carried 5 to 0.  

Mayor Harris recognized that Mayor Pro Tem Sapp is present.  

Police Chief Glenn Sapp clarified Commissioner Bass Prieto's concerns on street 
closures and cones in place for traffic flow. 

Rev. Morris invited everyone.  



Page 4 of 22 
 

Mayor Harris thanked Rev. Morris for spearheading this event.  

5. Approval of Items for Consent by the Commission 
 

Discussion by the Commission 

Mayor Harris stated that before the Commission is a consent agenda. 

Commissioner Dowdell made a motion to approve the consent agenda.  

Mayor Pro Tem Sapp seconded the motion.  

Mayor Harris recognizes Commissioner Bass Prieto.  

Commissioner Bass Prieto asked to pull the financial statements and the minutes.  

Mayor Harris asked Commissioner Dowdell if he would accept the amendment from 
Commissioner Bass Prieto to pull the financial statement and minutes for discussion.  

Commissioner Dowdell stated he would not change his motion and that the Commission 
had discussions on this matter before and agreed to get with staff on any questions 
concerning the consent agenda before the meeting. 

Mayor Harris called for the vote to approve the consent agenda.  

 
Commissioner Vote 

Commissioner Canidate Yes 
Commissioner Bass Prieto No 

Commissioner Dowdell Yes 
Mayor Pro Tem Sapp  Yes 

Mayor Harris Yes 
 

 

The Motion carried 4 to 1.  

Mayor Harris recognizes Commissioner Bass Prieto.  

Commissioner Bass Prieto stated that she would like clarification from the 
parliamentary on Robert Rules of Order related to stopping a commissioner from talking.  

Commissioner Bass Prieto stated that she needed items pulled for discussion on the 
consent agenda.  

Commissioner Bass Prieto asked for an opinion from City Attorney Gary Roberts.  

Commissioner Bass Prieto stated that she would not be shut down and that her citizens 
have a right to be heard.  

Mayor Harris asked that City Attorney Gary Roberts hold his comments.  

Commissioner Bass Prieto stated that she had the floor and wanted her opinion as 
requested, without interruption. 



Page 5 of 22 
 

Mayor Harris stated to Commissioner Bass Prieto that he is the chair and had allowed 
her to speak.  

Commissioner Bass Prieto stated again that a request had been made by her and would 
like for City Attorney Gary Roberts to address.  

Mayor Harris stated to Commissioner Bass Prieto that she does not decide when the 
City Attorney answers during a commission meeting.  

Commissioner Bass Prieto stated that she is a commissioner and responded explicitly 
to Mayor Harris.  

Mayor Harris stated to Commissioner Bass Prieto that after she's allowed to speak, she 
has no control over what happens next.  

Mayor Harris reminded the Commission that Commissioner Dowdell rendered a motion 
to approve the consent agenda, and Mayor Pro Tem Sapp had seconded the motion 
correctly. 

Mayor Harris stated that the motion passed 4 to 1, and he is moving on with the agenda, 
which is proper parliamentary order.  

Mayor Harris stated that he had given his ruling unless the Commission votes to 
overturn it.   

Mayor Harris stated to Commissioner Bass Prieto that she would have an opportunity 
to speak during the Commission comments.  

Public Hearings and Ordinances as Scheduled or Agendaed 

None 

Public Opportunity to Speak on Commission Propositions – (Pursuant to Sec. 
286.0114, Fla. Stat. and subject to the limitations of Sec. 286.0114(3)(a), Fla. 
Stat.) 

None 

Reports, Request, and Communications by the City Manager 

6. FDLE FIBRS Grant Acceptance 
 
• Jack L. McLean Jr., City Manager 
• Glenn Sapp, Police Chief 

 

Summary of Discussion by Staff and the Commission 

Police Chief Glenn Sapp stated that back in April 2020, he came before the Commission 
requesting permission to apply for the FDLE Grant.  

Police Chief Glenn Sapp stated that the department applied for $127,693 in grant 
assistance and received $26,453.00. 



Page 6 of 22 
 

Police Chief Glenn Sapp stated that monies awarded would go o updating QPD (Quincy 
Police Department) Uniform Crime Report hardware and software.  

Police Chief Glenn Sapp stated that the police department submits the Uniform Crime 
Report to the Federal Bureau of Investigations. They gather information from other 
police agencies and sends the crime data to cities, municipalities around the nation.  

Police Chief Glenn Sapp stated that FDLE made it possible for police agencies to apply 
for a grant to comply with the FDLE transition to the FIBRS program.  

Police Chief Glenn Sapp stated that monies awarded would also be used to upgrade the 
police department's record management software.  

Police Chief Glenn Sapp stated that he's asking permission from the Commission to 
accept the grant.  

Mayor Harris thanked Chief Sapp for his presentation. 

Mayor Harris asked what the will and pleasure of the Commission is.  

Mayor Harris recognizes Mayor Pro Tem Sapp.  

Mayor Pro Tem Sapp thanked the chief for his presentation.  

Mayor Pro Tem Sapp asked Chief Sapp how the department would make up the 
difference in funds needed.  

Police Chief Glenn Sapp stated that the next agenda item would answer her question. 

Mayor Harris recognizes Mayor Pro Tem Sapp.  

Mayor Pro Tem Sapp offered a motion for the police department to accept the FDLE 
award of $26,453,00 and authorized City Manager Jack L. McLean to sign off on the 
police department's grant.  

Commissioner Dowdell seconded the motion.  

 
Commissioner Vote 

Commissioner Canidate Yes 
Commissioner Bass Prieto Yes 

Commissioner Dowdell Yes 
Mayor Pro Tem Sapp  Yes 

Mayor Harris Yes 
 

 

The Motion carried 5 to 0.  

7. FDLE Coronavirus Emergency Supplemental Funding (CESF) Grant 
Submittal Approval  
   
• Jack L. McLean Jr., City Manager 



Page 7 of 22 
 

• Glenn Sapp, Police Chief 
 

Summary of Discussion of Staff and Commission 

Mayor Harris recognizes Police Chief Glenn Sapp. 

Police Chief Glenn Sapp thanked the Mayor for allowing him to speak. 

Police Chief Glenn Sapp stated that the US Department of Justice allocated monies to   
FDLE for police agencies within the State of Florida impacted by covid-19. 

Police Chief Glenn Sapp stated that a $50,000.00 grant is available for the police 
department in Gadsden County through FDLE. 

Police Chief Glenn Sapp stated that the purpose of this grant is to prevent and respond 
to the coronavirus pandemic, along with completing the software update.  

Police Chief Glenn Sapp stated that the police department would utilize the $50,000 
grant funds in  Mobile Data Computers (MDTs) and support software, allowing police 
officers to work remotely in the field writing reports while away from the police station.  

Police Chief Glenn Sapp stated that this would reduce the risk of spreading covid-19 
among the officers and civilian support workers at QPD Headquarters. 

Police Chief Glenn Sapp stated that 5-6 police officers contracted covid-19 and 
recovered.  

Police Chief Glenn Sapp stated that the primary use for the grant would be to make up 
some of the $26,453.00 difference. 

Police Chief Glenn Sapp stated that if awarded the $50,000 grant, he believed that the 
department would secure most of its needs. 

Mayor Harris thanked Police Chief Glenn Sapp for the presentation.  

With no further discussion, Mayor Harris asked what the will and pleasure of the 
Commission is.  

Mayor Harris recognizes Mayor Pro Tem Sapp.  

Mayor Pro Tem Sapp thanked Police Chief Glenn Sapp for clarifying the shortfall.  

Mayor Pro Tem Sapp offered a motion for the police department to apply for Coronavirus 
grant funds from FDLE for $50,000.00. 
 
Commissioner Dowdell seconded the motion.  
 

Commissioner Vote 
Commissioner Canidate Yes 

Commissioner Bass Prieto Yes 
Commissioner Dowdell Yes 
Mayor Pro Tem Sapp  Yes 



Page 8 of 22 
 

Mayor Harris Yes 
 

 

The Motion carried 5 to 0.  

 

8. CARES Act County Grant Submission 
 

• Jack L. McLean Jr., City Manager 
• Dr. Beverly Nash, Grants Writer 
• Marcia Carty, Finance Director 

 

Summary of the Discussion by Staff and the Commission 

Mayor Harris recognizes City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr.  

City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr. stated that Grant Writer Dr. Beverly Nash would 
present the item.  

Grant Writer Dr. Beverly Nash stated that based on the federal and state level 
declaration, the Commission approved on July 14, 2020, to start applying and receiving 
Public Assistance Sub-Grant Funding. 

Grant Writer Dr. Beverly Nash stated that Gadsden County, on behalf of the six 
municipalities, applied and received funds under the Florida Division of Emergency 
Management. 

Grant Writer Dr. Beverly Nash stated that the funds are for public health expenses.  

Grant Writer Dr. Beverly Nash stated that the deadline to apply for funding the $250,000 
grant through the Florida Department of Emergency Management (DEM) is November 
16, 2020.  

Grant Writer Dr. Beverly Nash stated that the request before the Commission is to 
engage in the application process through Gadsden County CARES ACT to receive up 
to $250,000. 

Mayor Harris recognizes City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr.  

City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr. stated that the County Commission had allocated 
$250,000 to the City of Quincy and that the request is to apply for the funds.  

City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr. stated that the funding is part of the CARES ACT.  

City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr stated that a letter sent to the County Commission 
asked for funding and reimbursement associated with covid-19 within the police 
department and public works.  

Mayor Harris thanked City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr. 



Page 9 of 22 
 

With no further discussion, Mayor Harris asked what the will and pleasure of the 
Commission is. 

Commissioner Dowdell offered a motion to approve option one to engage in the Gadsden 
County CARES ACT grant funding to receive funds. 

Mayor Pro Tem Sapp seconded the motion.  

 

Commissioner Vote 
Commissioner Canidate Yes 

Commissioner Bass Prieto Yes 
Commissioner Dowdell Yes 
Mayor Pro Tem Sapp  Yes 

Mayor Harris Yes 
 

 

The Motion carried 5 to 0. 

 

9. FEMA Hurricane Sally Grant 
 
• Jack L. McLean Jr., City Manager 
• Dr. Beverly Nash, Grants Writer 

 
Summary of the Discussion by Staff and the Commission  
 
Mayor Harris recognizes City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr.  
 
City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr. stated that this item stems from a declaration that 
freed up monies after Hurricane Sally's landfall and damages that occurred in our area.   
 
City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr. stated that Dr. Beverly Nash would present this item. 
 
Grant Writer Dr. Beverly Nash stated that these are FEMA public assistance funds 
similar to Hurricane Michael. 
 
Grant Writer Dr. Beverly Nash stated that the grant is federal share costs, with 
assistance no less than 75% of the eligible costs.  
 
Grant Writer Dr. Beverly Nash stated that FEMA would determine the remainder 
allocated if any portion. 
 
Grant Writer Dr. Beverly Nash stated that the City received an estimated 5 to 6 inches 
of rain within 90 – 120 minutes.  
 
Grant Writer Dr. Beverly Nash referred to page 3 of 4, which covers damage and flooded 
areas caused by Hurricane Sally's rain.  



Page 10 of 22 
 

 
Grant Writer Dr. Beverly Nash stated this agenda item is to authorize engagement to 
receive the FEMA funds. 
 
Mayor Harris recognizes City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr.  
 
City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr. stated numbers 1-6 on page 3 of 4 identifies immediate 
damaged areas in need of repair. 
 
City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr. stated that numbers 1-22, including Franklin Street, 
are areas Hurricane Sally flooded.   
 
City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr. stated that FEMA might allow homeowners to apply 
for this grant.   
 
City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr. stated that he would get an answer to Commissioner 
Dowdell's question from the FEMA consultant if homeowners are eligible to apply.  
 
Mayor Harris recognizes Mayor Pro Tem Sapp. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Sapp stated that she's glad to see that repairs to the Stewart Street road 
had begun.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Sapp stated that it's a dangerous situation having a gap in a massive 
traffic area on Stewart Street.  
 
City Manager Jack L. McLean clarified Commissioner Canidate's question that the City 
would engage in a conversation with the consultant on all flooded areas needing repairs 
to be placed on the list to receive funding.  
 
With no further discussion, Mayor Harris asked what the will and pleasure of the 
Commission is.  
  
Mayor Pro Tem Sapp offered a motion to approve staff to engage in the application 
process to receive public assistance funds and to engage in a conversation with the 
FEMA consultant regarding repairs need to all of the flooded areas damaged by 
Hurricane Sally and to report back to the Commission.  
 
Commissioner Bass Prieto seconded the motion.  
 
 

Commissioner Vote 
Commissioner Canidate Yes 

Commissioner Bass Prieto Yes 
Commissioner Dowdell Yes 
Mayor Pro Tem Sapp  Yes 

Mayor Harris Yes 
 

 



Page 11 of 22 
 

The Motion carried 5 to 0. 

 

10. Request for Forgiveness of Code Enforcement Lien on 2134 Kennedy Lane 
 

• Jack L. McLean Jr., City Manager 
• Bernard Piawah, Building and Planning Director 

 

Summary of the Discussion by Staff and the Commission 

Building and Planning Director Bernard Piawah stated that the request for forgiveness 
of Code Enforcement Lien comes from Lillian Jack, the property owner, located at 2134 
Kennedy Lane. 

Building and Planning Director Bernard Piawah stated that years ago, the City provided 
notices to the owner for overgrown grass, a violation of the ordinance.  

Building and Planning Director Bernard Piawah stated that the Code Magistrate placed 
a fine on the property for failure to maintain the lot.  

Building and Planning Director Bernard Piawah stated that the owner corrected the 
violation and is maintaining the property. 

Building and Planning Director Bernard Piawah stated that the owner requests 
forgiveness of the lien. 

Building and Planning Director Bernard Piawah stated that the current lien is hindering 
from building a residential home on the property. 

Building and Planning Director Bernard Piawah stated that the request is to forgive the 
lien and allow the owner to pay the administrative costs of $250. 

Mayor Harris recognizes Mayor Pro Tem Sapp.  

Mayor Pro Tem Sapp asked were there any other incurring costs other than the $250. 

Building and Planning Director Bernard Piawah stated that he could not locate any.  

Building and Planning Director clarified Commissioner Bass Prieto's question that the 
property owner is responsible for notifying that the code violation is corrected.  

With no further discussion, Mayor Harris asked what the will and pleasure of the 
Commission is. 

Mayor Pro Tem Sapp offered a motion that the City release the property at 2134 Kennedy 
Lane from the lien, provided the owner makes a payment of $250.00 to the City to cover 
the administrative cost associated with filing the lien. 

Commissioner Dowdell seconded the motion.  

 
Commissioner Vote 



Page 12 of 22 
 

Commissioner Canidate Yes 
Commissioner Bass Prieto Yes 

Commissioner Dowdell Yes 
Mayor Pro Tem Sapp  Yes 

Mayor Harris Yes 
 

 

The Motion carried 5 to 0. 

 

11. City of Gretna Water Agreement Amendment 
 

• Jack L. McLean Jr., City Manager   
• Robin Ryals, Utilities Director 

 

Summary of Discussion from Staff and the Commission 

City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr. stated that the City has an agreement with the City of 
Gretna to sell water wholesale. 

City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr. stated that the City of Gretna and staff wishes to 
amend the agreement to conform to the City of Quincy's and the City of Gretna's fiscal 
year.  

City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr. stated that the City of Gretna wishes to pay for all 
water used in November of each year. 

City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr. stated that staff recommends option one.  

Mayor Harris recognizes Commissioner Bass Prieto.  

Commissioner Bass Prieto questioned if the contract with the City of Gretna had expired.  

Utilities Director Robin Ryals stated that the agreement had a few more years before 
expiration.  

City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr. responded to Commissioner Bass Prieto's question 
that the City of Gretna had not used more than 1/3 of water stated in the contract.  

City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr. stated that the City of Gretna is considering 
purchasing another well. 

With no further discussion, Mayor Harris asked what the will and pleasure of the 
Commission is. 

Commissioner Dowdell made a motion to approve the amending of the Interlocal 
Agreement between the City of Quincy and the City of Gretna. 

Mayor Pro Tem Sapp seconded the motion.  

 



Page 13 of 22 
 

Commissioner Vote 
Commissioner Canidate Yes 

Commissioner Bass Prieto Yes 
Commissioner Dowdell Yes 
Mayor Pro Tem Sapp  Yes 

Mayor Harris Yes 
 

 

The Motion carried 5 to 0. 

 

12. Renovations to City Hall 
  

• Jack L. McLean Jr., City Manager 
 

Summary of the Discussion from Staff and the Commission 

City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr. stated that this item is to approve renovations to the 
Commission chambers.  

City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr. stated that the building was erected in 1965 and is 55 
years old.  

City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr. stated that there had not been significant 
modifications to the building.  

City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr. stated that minor modifications to the building 
occurred in 2006 and 2011.  

City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr. stated that in July/August, Mayor Harris and staff 
visited the meeting chambers in Leon County and met with two firms to discuss the 
renovation and gain a feel for the project cost. 

City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr. stated that renovations are needed, especially living 
in a covid-19 environment.  

City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr. stated that the renovations include upgrades to the 
grounds of City Hall.  

City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr. stated that the anticipated project cost is between 
$300,000 to $350,000. 

City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr. stated that staff would negotiate with the architect for 
their services.  

City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr. stated that staff recommends that the Commission 
authorizes staff to negotiate for professional architectural services for the City chambers 
renovation.  



Page 14 of 22 
 

City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr. stated that after completing the negotiation process, 
staff would submit the architectural design firm and contract to the Commission. 

City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr. stated that the funds for this project would come from 
insurance proceeds. 

Mayor Harris recognizes Mayor Pro Tem Sapp. 

Mayor Pro Tem Sapp stated that she's glad to see that upgrades to City Hall are in the 
making, especially those which address security and safety.  

Mayor Pro Tem Sapp stated that the building is old and not ADA compliant.  

Mayor Pro Tem Sapp stated that City Hall upgrades would be something that future 
generations would appreciate.  

Mayor Harris recognizes Commissioner Bass Prieto.  

Commissioner Bass Prieto stated that she could not see spending $300,000 when roads 
need paving, citizens still paying Hurricane Michael surcharge, and individuals suffering 
from covid-19.  

Commissioner Bass Prieto stated that renovating restrooms to meet ADA compliant and 
replacing carpet is fine. 

Commissioner Bass Prieto said that we need to set priorities in order.  

Commissioner Bass Prieto stated that citizens care about having more police officers 
patrolling their districts and getting rid of Hurricane Michael's surcharge.  

Mayor Harris recognizes Mayor Pro Tem Sapp. 

Mayor Pro Tem Sapp stated that the citizens prioritized what the Commission does.  

Mayor Pro Tem Sapp stated that she believes that staff would submit to the Commission 
a reasonable price for the renovations. 

Mayor Pro Tem Sapp stated that she believes the citizens expect improvements to a 55-
year-old building.   

Mayor Pro Tem Sapp stated that Crime Prevention would address the need for more 
police officers.  

Mayor Pro Tem Sapp stated that the City of Quincy must project an image that draws 
people to live here.  

Mayor Pro Tem Sapp stated that it is time for a change. 

Mayor Harris recognizes Commissioner Canidate.  

Commissioner Canidate stated that she believes the citizens would see the need in the 
renovations knowing that the Commission is proactive by bringing the building up to 
ADA compliance and safeguarding the building due to covid-19, especially knowing that 
covid-19 would get worse before better.  



Page 15 of 22 
 

Commissioner Canidate stated that the Commission should find innovative ways to 
accommodate citizens without transportation coming to City Hall to pay their utilities.  

Mayor Harris recognizes Commissioner Bass Prieto. 

Commissioner Bass Prieto reiterates that her concerns are not making restrooms ADA 
compliant, replacing the carpet, and accommodating citizens without transportation 
coming to City Hall and paying a utility bill. 

Commissioner Bass Prieto stated that the Commission should make hard decisions to 
improve the lives of the citizens.  

Commissioner Bass Prieto stated that the Commission chambers get used twice a 
month, and spending this kind of money is unnecessary.  

Mayor Harris recognizes Commissioner Dowdell. 

Commissioner Dowdell stated that the request is to authorize staff to negotiate for 
professional architectural services to say what renovations are needed. 

Commissioner Dowdell stated that the discussion should not be on the projected 
amount of money until the Commission knows what is needed.   

Commissioner Dowdell stated that there might be something everyone could agree on 
once the staff presents the architectural report.  

Mayor Harris stated that we put pressure on our businesses and want downtown Quincy 
to look good and fail to take care of City Hall.  

Mayor Harris stated that he's disappointed in the way the public spaces look at City 
Hall.  

Mayor Harris stated that the citizens deserve better.  

Mayor Harris stated that the Commission is responsible for taking care of the City Hall.  

Mayor Harris stated that the Commission had done patchwork on the building. 

Mayor Harris stated that he believes that the City of Quincy could be first-class and look 
first-class.   

Mayor Harris reiterated Mayor Pro Tem Sapp's comments that citizens take the lead 
from the Commission and that the Commission gives examples of what that lead is.  

Mayor Harris stated that the Commission should not struggle over having outdated 
technology and an old building.  

Mayor Harris stated that staff deserves the best to do the job the Commission requires 
of them. 

Mayor Harris stated that he had not heard any complaints about the police department 
and public works driving new vehicles.  



Page 16 of 22 
 

Mayor Pro Tem Sapp offered a motion to authorize staff to negotiate with architectural 
firms for the design work and a design contract and to agenda the firm selection and 
contract for Commission approval. 

Commissioner Dowdell seconded the motion.  

 
Commissioner Vote 

Commissioner Canidate Yes 
Commissioner Bass Prieto No 

Commissioner Dowdell Yes 
Mayor Pro Tem Sapp  Yes 

Mayor Harris Yes 
 

 

The Motion carried 4 to 1. 

 

Other Items Requested to Be Agendaed by Commission Member(s), the City 
Manager, and Other City Officials 

13. Christmas, Thanksgiving, and Related Holiday Scheduling, Trunk of  
 Treats/Souls to the Polls  

 

• Commissioner Freida Bass Prieto, District 4 
 

Summary of the Discussion from Staff and the Commission 

Commissioner Bass Prieto stated that citizens had called her concerning not having or 
having trick-a-treating and the Christmas parade. 

Commissioner Bass Prieto stated that since there's only one meeting in November, this 
would be the best time to discuss holiday events.  

Commissioner Bass Prieto asked if the Commission is allowing trick-a-treating. 

Commissioner Bass Prieto asked if the City is having a Christmas parade. 

Commissioner Bass Prieto questioned how the City would operate having these events 
and maintain social distancing.  

Mayor Harris stated that a citizen telephoned him regarding trick-a-treating.  

Mayor Harris stated that the City is not in a position to place limitations on trick-a-
treating.  

Mayor Harris stated that residents participating in trick-a-treating should be mindful 
and cautious.  

Mayor Harris asked Commissioner Bass Prieto if she had any suggestions.  



Page 17 of 22 
 

Commissioner Bass Prieto stated that several citizens had called and suggested not 
having trick-a-treating due to covid-19 and possibly spreading the virus.  

Commissioner Bass Prieto stated that in speaking with the City Manager, he wasn't in 
favor of having trick-a-treating. 

Mayor Harris stated that for those homes not participating in trick-a-treating, the 
custom is to leave the porch light off.  

Mayor Harris stated that he is not prepared to place limitations on trick-a-treating.  

Mayor Harris stated that he would like to hear from the other Commissioners. 

Mayor Harris recognizes Mayor Pro Tem Sapp. 

Mayor Pro Tem Sapp stated that trick-a-treating is not a City-sponsored event.  

Mayor Pro Tem Sapp stated that trick-a-treating is an individual's choice.   

Mayor Harris asked City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr. permission to allow Police Chief 
Glenn Sapp to speak on this subject of trick-a-treating.  

Police Chief Glenn Sapp stated that he had conversations with other police chiefs on the 
subject.  

Police Chief Glenn Sapp stated that individuals not participating in Halloween and trick-
a-treating should turn off the porch light and not have any blow-up figures lit in their 
yard; this would indicate non-participation in the Halloween activities. 

Police Chief Glenn Sapp stated that the police department is not involved in any City-
sponsored trick-a-tricking event usually held at Wards lot, due to covid-19. 

Police Chief Glenn Sapp stated that this year parents are on their own to decide to 
participate in trick-a-treating.  

Police Chief Glenn Sapp stated that all safety measures should be adhered to and wear 
bright clothing for individuals choosing to participate in trick-a-treating. 

Mayor Pro Tem Sapp stated that the City could share safety measures and best practices 
on its Facebook and the City's page to show citizens the Commission stand on the issue.  

Police Chief Glenn Sapp stated that he would put something together with the 
assistance of the City Manager and Ms. Perkins.  

Police Chief Glenn Sapp stated that the coronavirus would worsen according to health 
experts, and we should not lose sight that there is still a pandemic going on.  

Mayor Harris recognizes Commissioner Bass Prieto. 

Commissioner Bass Prieto stated that before it got too late, the Commission needed to 
address the Christmas parade.  

Mayor Harris stated that the main street director had suggested a drive-through parade.  



Page 18 of 22 
 

Mayor Harris suggests that staff come up with ideas on having a Christmas parade and 
bring back to the Commission the recommendation.   

Commissioner Bass Prieto recommended that staff report the options in a week due to 
the scheduling of the next Commission meeting and the approaching holiday.  

Commissioner Bass Prieto made a motion to hold a special meeting to discuss the 
Christmas parade.  

Mayor Harris stated that he had no objections. 

Mayor Harris stated to Ms. Perkins that City Manager Jack L. McLean is having 
technical problems and to make a note that a request made by Commissioner Bass 
Prieto to hold a special meeting the first week in November to address the holiday event.  

Mayor Pro Tem Sapp seconded the motion.  

 
Commissioner Vote 

Commissioner Canidate Yes 
Commissioner Bass Prieto Yes 

Commissioner Dowdell Yes 
Mayor Pro Tem Sapp  Yes 

Mayor Harris Yes 
 

 

The Motion carried 5 to 0. 

Mayor Harris stated that City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr. would give a date to hold the 
special meeting.  

 

Comments by the City Staff and the Commission 

 

14. City Clerk  
• None  

 

15. City Attorney  
• Stated that the slip and fall case of Betty Irvin vs. The City of Quincy entered 

into executive session, and reached a tentative agreement subject to the 
approval of the Commission. 

• Stated that the judge in the Daniel McMillian vs. The City of Quincy ruled 
that the City is entitled to attorney fees.   

 

16. City Manager 
• Stated that the coupon program had been successful.  
• Stated that there had been no complaints regarding the coupon program.  



Page 19 of 22 
 

• Stated that citizens received the program well. 
• Stated that Commissioner Bass Prieto's financial concerns would be 

addressed, by the financial department. 
• Stated that there had been no change in where the solar funds would come 

from.  
• Stated that the City is preparing for the auditors. 
• Stated that the City is not overdrawn in the general fund.  
• Stated that the City had not overspent in the line items or enterprise funds. 
• Stated that any citizens desiring to come and go over the finances of the City 

are welcome, and staff would be available.  
• Stated that a citizen donated monies to assist others with their utility bill. 
• Stated that no FEMA funds will or had been spent inappropriately.  
• Stated that the FEMA funds are reimbursements for monies already spent. 
• Stated that the transformers were ordered; however, it takes time for delivery.  
• Stated that the City had not had monies in reserves in 25 years. 
• Stated that the City is making the system reliable and better. 
• Stated that the City is moving forward.  
• Stated that the legal team had done an outstanding job. 
• Stated that no one on his team is misappropriating funds,  
• Stated that there will be several workshops schedule. 
• Stated that the desire is for citizens to see after the pandemic a new visual 

look for Quincy. 
• Stated that no one is trolling citizens on Facebook. 

 

17. Commission 
 
 

i. Commissioner Bass Prieto 
• Stated that a citizen is requesting a speed hump on North Love St. between 

US 90 and King St. 
• Stated concerns of going over-budget in Commission salaries.  
• Stated concerns not ordering electric transformers encumbered from the 2019 

budget, even though approved by the Commission.  
• Stated concerns that the Commission approved to change a line item to 

purchase of equipment for Joy Land repairs, which is now listed under the 
line item of land and rights acquisition.    

• Stated concerns regarding the Joy Land line item not appearing on the new 
budget, 

• Stated concerns on where the money would from for the $30 coupon rebate 
since the financial report states the funds are exhausted, and the coupon is 
good from October 7 through November 7.  

• Stated concerns of extra pensions not reflecting on the final budget 
• Stated concerns with leftover monies in departments and the transfer of funds 

into departments and not using funds. 
• Stated the need for clarification on the 2020 loan, which pertains to the solar. 
• Stated concerns regarding not recording comments of citizens. 
• Asked for clarification on what the City of Quincy's Response Team is.  



Page 20 of 22 
 

• Stated concerns about spending taxpayer's money trolling citizens' Facebook  
page. 

• Stated that a citizen is owed an apology for customer service, providing missed 
information on their utility account.  
 

ii. Commissioner Canidate 
• No comments 

 

iii. Commissioner Dowdell 
• No comments 

 

iv. Mayor Pro Tem Sapp 
• Stated that the Coca-Cola event was a fantastic event. 
• Commended City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr. and kiddos to Dr. Beverly 

Nash for putting together a grand celebration.  
• Stated that several citizens thought that the event showed how the City is 

reaching new heights.   
• Stated concerns about the laundering of individuals appearing to be camping 

out on Ward Street near City Hall. 
• Looking forward to the district ride along.  
• Stated concerns about break-ins on the rise and investing in home security.  
• Looking for an individual to teach CPR. 
• Thanked the City Manager for the pink lights around City Hall and resolution 

for Breast Cancer Awareness Month.   
• Expressed concerns about practicing social distancing and visiting during 

the holidays.   
 
 

v. Mayor Harris 
• Thanked the staff for making the Coca Cola event successful. 
• Stated that the Coca Cola event reflect the model of the City of Quincy. 
• Thanked the CRA and Main Street Director for making the Coca Cola event 

successful. 
• Stated that the Coca Cola event sparked ideas for signature future events. 
• Stated that Commissioners should get questions and answers to items 

falling under the consent agenda to reduce lengthy meetings.  
• Stated that he values the work done by staff and the department head, as 

well as each Commissioner. 
• Stated that he would defend the work done by the Commission board. 
• Stated that it's an honor to serve among this Commission. 

 

18. Comments from the Audience 
 

Summary of Discussion by the Commission 

Mayor Harris directed the clerk to read comments received by citizens. 



Page 21 of 22 
 

City Clerk Janice Shackelford read comments from Kenneth Frame, no address 
provided, stated that the customer service department had not responded to his request 
about placing a street light in front of his home and his high utility bill. 

City Clerk Janice Shackelford read comments from Alexander Sink, 235 E. King St., 
stated displeasure on how the 2.6 million dollars in FEMA money would be spent and 
that FEMA provided a specific criteria on how the money should be spent. Mr. Sink 
added that the Commission should immediate terminate the Hurricane Michael 
surcharge. 

City Clerk Janice Shackelford read comments from Clarence Tennell, 722 West King St., 
stated that his understanding of repairs to damaged grids, poles, and lines came from 
the citizens paying the Hurricane Michael surcharge, and not the 2.6 million FEMA 
dollars. Mr. Tennell stated that these funds should not be used to purchase new 
vehicles, give raises, and place into the general budget.   

City Clerk Janice Shackelford read comments from Paula Phillips, 816 Sunset Dr.,  
questioned since the City would be getting 2.4 million dollars from FEMA, when would 
the Hurricane Michael surcharge end.  

There being no further business to discuss. Mayor Harris offered a motion to adjourn.  

Mayor Pro Tem Sapp accepted and made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  

Mayor Harris seconded the motion at 8:43 pm. 

 
Please Note: the City Commission places the official copies of meeting minutes on file 
with the City Clerk's Office upon approval.  
 
 
Submitted 
 
 by Janice Shackelford, City Clerk 

 
 
APPROVED: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Ronte Harris, Mayor and Presiding  
Officer of the City Commission and 
of the City of Quincy, Florida 

 
 
 

ATTEST: 
 

__________________________________________ 
Janice Shackelford, City Clerk per 



Page 22 of 22 
 

Clerk of the of Quincy, Florida 
Clerk of the City Commission thereof 





































































































































































































CITY OF QUINCY  
CITY COMMISSION  
AGENDA REQUEST 

 
 
DATE OF MEETING: November 10, 2020  
 
DATE SUBMITTED: November 6, 2020 
 
TO:    Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission 
 
FROM:   Terry Presnal, Jacobs (OMI) Representative 
     
SUBJECT: City of Quincy Well Sample Issues and Public Notice 
 
City of Quincy Well Sample Issues and Public Notice 
 
2020 is the scheduled year for most of the City of Quincy’s drinking water system testing. Some 
of the sampling is scheduled every three years, some are every seven years, and some are 
every nine years. The synthetic organic compounds (SOC) sampling is scheduled every three 
years, but the City had been granted a waiver from FDEP for the sampling in 2014 and 2017 
due to analysis not detecting any of the compounds on the list for the 2011 testing. Every nine 
years the sampling must be completed, or a waiver will not be granted. 2020 is the year that this 
testing must be completed. 
 
Jacobs began the 2020 SOC testing on March 2nd, 2020. Jacobs tested Well #2, Well #4, Well 
#6, and Well #8 on that date. Jacobs received an email from the lab that the results were 
available. I downloaded the results and printed them off for review. The results for Well #2, Well 
#6, and Well #8 all were non-detect which meant the readings were below the detection limit of 
the test procedure used. The results for Well #4 were all non-detect except for Bis(2-
ethylhexyl)phthalate which had a reading of 5.27 micrograms per liter or ug/l. At the time of 
receiving the results, this reading did not jump out due to it being listed in ug/l. This was due to 
the results being in the wrong format when downloaded. Since the elevated reading was not 
caught initially, when the results came in via mail in the drinking water format, they were handed 
over to the operator who collected the samples for them to sign and place in the folder for 
results waiting to be sent to FDEP in Pensacola.  
 
The sample for Well #9 was collected on June 22nd, 2020 due to the well-being offline for 
almost a year due to the in-ground pump needing to be rebuilt. Jacobs received an email with a 
link to the results on July 9th, 2020. All the parameters tested except for one came back as non-
detect. The one parameter that had a reading was Pentachlorophenol. The reading for this 
parameter was 8.62 ug/l. Again, while looking at the analysis results, the number did not stand 
out. Since this analysis result did not stand out on the file format that it was printed off, when the 



analysis reports came in via US Mail they were signed and placed in the file to be emailed to 
FDEP.  
 
On October 5th, 2020 Jacobs received an email from FDEP in Pensacola inquiring about our 
testing since they had not received any results. They requested that Jacobs forward all analysis 
that had been conducted to date.  Staff emailed FDEP the files of the results that had been 
received at that time. Jacobs staff received a call from FDEP on October 6th, 2020 in regard to 
the sample results. They were checking to see if we were aware of the readings on Well #4 and 
Well #9 that were above the Maximum Contaminant Level or MCL on Pentachlorphenol on the 
Well #9 sample and above the Regulatory Detect Limit or RDL on Bis(2-ethylhexyl)phthalate on 
the Well #4 sample. Jacobs staff immediately pulled up the files from the lab website, in the 
drinking water format, and discovered that the readings were indeed above the MCL and RDL. 
FDEP determined that since the samples for Well #4 had been collected in March and Well #9 
in June, we had missed additional sampling that was required for samples over the MCL and 
RDL. After discussions with FDEP about what was required for additional testing and notification 
of the issues Jacobs staff informed the Utilities Director Robin Ryals of the results of the tests 
and FDEP’s required sampling and public notice. 

 
Well #9 Pentachlorophenol 
 
Up until our sample results, FDEP in Pensacola had never had any of the water systems in their 
jurisdiction have any samples to come back over the MCL or RDL for any SOC parameter 
tested. The reading of 8.62 ug/l for Pentachlorophenol is over 8 times the MCL for this 
parameter which is 1 ug/l. FDEP was skeptical of this result because it was so high. Jacobs staff 
and city staff were also skeptical because the two closest wells to Well #9 came back as non-
detect for the same parameter. FDEP instructed us to contact the lab on this result and ask 
them to check if the results were entered wrong or if some other issue with the testing was 
apparent. The lab’s response was that the results were correct, and the Quality Control tests 
were good on the results. FDEP asked Jacobs to shut off the well until we could pull additional 
samples from the well and the surrounding wells. The samples were collected from Well #9 on 
October 6th, 2020. The samples were collected from Wells #6 and #8 on October 7th, 2020. 
The results for these samples came back on October 21st and 22nd, 2020, and all of the 
samples came back non-detect. Due to these non-detect results and the non-detect results from 
the surrounding wells, Jacobs believes there was an issue with the initial lab testing result. It 
cannot be proven because there was none of the original sample to analyze. Due to the high 
initial sample reading Jacobs is required to test this well quarterly for the next three quarters for 
this parameter. We will also have completed an initial public notice of this MCL exceedance via 
mail and via the local newspaper. Additionally, Jacobs staff is required to complete a public 
notice each quarter until the third quarter of 2021 due to the high reading caused the water 
system to exceed the running annual average or RAA for the parameter. The high sample result 
will come off the RAA after the 3rd quarter of 2021. Well #9 was placed back online on October 
22nd, 2020 after consulting with FDEP based on the non-detect readings of the retest samples. 
 



Description of the compound will be attached to this agenda item. 
 

Well #4 Bis(2-ethylhexyl)phthalate 
 
Well #4 is considered a back-up well for the City of Quincy an is only used in 
emergencies when the main wellfield is down for maintenance purposes. This well was 
last used for production purposes back in 2008 when there was a line break at the 
wellfield. The well is only run once a month to be able to test the well and usually pumps 
around 1,000 gallons of water each month. The reading of 5.27 ug/l for Bid(2-
ethylhexl)phthalate that was detected in Well #4 is also a first  for FDEP for a well in 
their region. This reading was above the RDL limit for this parameter which is 0.6 ug/l 
but just below the MDL of 6 ug/l. Again, on this sample FDEP and Jacobs staff were 
leery of the results from the lab because the reading was so high, and we have never 
had any of our previous testing of this well come back elevated for this parameter. 
FDEP asked us to pull another sample from this well and have it analyzed for the same 
parameter. Jacobs staff pulled this sample on October 6th, 2020 and sent it in to be 
analyzed. We received the results for this sample on October 21st, 2020. The results 
were not what we were hoping for. The sample result came back at 23.8 ug/l for this 
parameter. This had FDEP and Jacobs staff even more suspicious of the results from 
the lab due to them placing a qualifier on the lab data saying that the reading could be 
even higher. This chemical is an unusual chemical to be found in water and even more 
unusual to be found in a non-industrial area. Jacobs staff and city staff decided along 
with FDEP to send the sample to another lab as we no longer confident of the results 
from this lab. The new sample was collected on October 27th, 2020 and was sent out to 
a new lab and we are awaiting the results of this testing. Due to the initial reading over 
the RDL and not collecting the retest samples in a timely manner, we had to list the 
results in the public notice. FDEP could have required us have to do three more public 
notices for these readings, but with them being skeptical of the results from the lab, they 
are allowing us to test out of the additional notices. If Jacobs staff pull three more 
samples before the end of the year, and they all come back non-detect, we will not have 
to do any further testing or public notices on this well. If the samples do come back with 
elevated readings Jacobs staff will have to do these notices and completely remove it 
from service until a solution can be made to remove the contaminant. 
 
Description of the compound will be attached to this agenda item. 
 
What We Have Done 
 

1) City of Quincy staff installed a bypass line on Well #4 to enable this well to be run 
for testing each month without any of the water from the well from going into the 



distribution system. If any contaminants are found in the testing from this point 
forward, they will never make it into the drinking water. 
 

2) Jacobs has ceased using the lab that conducted the analysis of the initial 
samples. Jacobs had used this lab for almost 14 years with no issues with 
irregular sample results before this year.  
 

3) Jacobs will send lab reports to a Jacobs water compliance coordinator for review 
prior to forwarding to FDEP to check for any compliance issues. Results will be 
then sent in to FDEP as soon as the results are received. This will greatly reduce 
the possibility of having any repeat sampling missed. 
 

4) All well retesting has been completed that has been required by FDEP up to this 
point. More sampling will be completed by Jacobs staff in the upcoming weeks. 
 

5) The required public notice has been placed in the paper and has been mailed as 
per FDEP requirements. 

  



Page 1 of 5 
 

 
CITY OF QUINCY 

CITY COMMISSION 
AGENDA REQUEST 

 
Date of Meeting:  November 10, 2020 
 
Date Submitted:  November 5, 2020 
 
To:    Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission 
 
From:    Jack L. McLean Jr., City Manager 
    Bernard Piawah, Building and Planning Director 
     
Subject: Special Use Permission to locate a Daycare Facility at 1222 

Live Oak Street 
 
Statement of Issue: 
 
This is a request for a special use permission to operate a daycare facility at 1222 Live 
Oak Street, Quincy, Florida. Pursuant to Section 46-172(b)(4), a child care center shall 
not be permitted unless by special permission of the City Commission after review by the 
Planning and Development Review Board (PDRB). The application was properly noticed 
and advertised in the Havana Herald of October 22, 2020. The City’s staff has not 
identified any issues with the proposal to locate a daycare facility on this site; a daycare 
facility used to be located at the site, and no other activity has operated on the site since 
the previous one closed down. The PDRB met on October 28, 2020 to review the 
application during which the board voted unanimously to recommend approval of the 
application. The City’s staff is also recommending the approval of the application to locate 
a daycare facility on this site.  

 
Background: 
 
Ms. Shonda Wilson, applicant, wishes to operate a daycare facility at 1222 Live Oak 
Street, Quincy, Florida. The subject site contains a building in which the daycare activity 
will be conducted. Adequate parking is available on the premises for drop off and pick up, 
and the playground area is located on the back of the building (which is already fenced 
up).  

 
Criteria for Review: 
 
Pursuant to Quincy Code, Section 46-172(c), the consideration for a special use permit 
by the Planning and Development Review Board (PDRB) and the City Commission shall 
be based on the following criteria: 



Page 2 of 5 
 

 
1) The proposed use will not adversely affect the health and safety of the residents 

and the workers of the city; 
2) The proposed use will not be detrimental to adjacent property; 
3) The proposed use is consistent with the City’s comprehensive plan; 
4) The proposed use will be adequately served by public facilities; 
5) The proposed use will be on lot of sufficient size; and 
6) The proposed use will not constitute a nuisance. 

 
Staff Analysis and Review: 
 
The application has been reviewed based on the criteria stated above. The site has 
adequate parking to support the operation and traffic in and out of the facility will not 
interrupt the free flow of traffic on the adjacent street or have any adverse impact on 
adjacent streets. There is a safe area on the property for parents to drop their children at 
the facility and for pick-up from the facility. The application has been reviewed for 
consistency with the comprehensive plan and the land development regulations and no 
issues have been identified.  Adequate public facilities (water, sewer, etc.,) are available 
to the site. 
 
The application has been fully noticed and advertised in the newspaper. As of the date of 
this request, the Building and Planning Department has not received any written or verbal 
objections to the proposed use of this facility as a daycare center.   

  
Options: 
 

Option 1: Motion to approve the request for a special use permission for a 
daycare facility at 1222 Live Oak Street, Quincy, Florida.  

 
Option 2: Motion for denial of the request for special use permission for a 

daycare facility at 1222 Live Oak Street, Quincy, Florida.  

 
Staff Recommendation: 
 

 Option 1 

 
Attachments: 
 

1. Minutes of the PDRB Meeting of October 28, 2020 
 

  



Page 3 of 5 
 

ATTACHMENT 1 

 

 

 

404 West Jefferson Street  
www.myquincy.net 

Quincy, FL 32351 

850-618-1885 

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD  

MEETING MINUTES 

OCTOBER 28, 2020 

6:00 P.M. 

 

Members Present: 

 Mr. Dan Hooker, Chairperson   

 Ms. Lucinda Gee 

 Mr. Vernon Love 

Ms. Kerwyn Jones Wilson  

 Mr. Victor Keaton 

 Mr. Brooks Jampole 

 Ms. Felischa Redding  

  

Staff Present: 

Mr. Bernard Piawah, Building & Planning Director 

Mrs. Joann G. Kimble, Administrative Assistant 

Gary Roberts, City Attorney 

 
MEETING AGENDA 
 
The meeting was conducted based on the following agenda: 

 
1. Welcoming of New PDRB Members and Roll Call – By Bernard Piawah, Planning 

Director. 
 



Page 4 of 5 
 

2. Orientation and Brief Overview of the Functions of the PDRB – By Bernard 
Piawah & City Attorney, Gary Roberts. 

 
3. Overview of how PDRB meetings are conducted under the Florida Sunshine Law 

– By City Attorney, Gary Roberts. 
 

4. Election of New Chairperson and Vice Chairperson – Bernard Piawah to guide it. 
 

5. New Business: 
 

a. Review of the proposal to locate a daycare center at 1222 Live Oak 
Street. 
  

5) Meeting Adjourns. 
 

Discussions at the Meeting: 

Welcoming of Board Members: The meeting was opened with a welcome speech made 
to the newly appointed members.  Bernard explained that all the members have been 
newly appointed by either the Commissioner in their respective districts or by City staff. 
The terms of office of each member was explained to the board members.  Bernard 
concluded the introduction and welcoming session by expressing the City’s gratitude to 
have these members agree to serve on the board for their respective term of office. 

Orientation of Members: With regards to orientation, Bernard explained to the board 
members the important role they play in the land use decision making process of the 
City.  He went through each of the 11 identified functions of the PDRB listed in the code 
(Section 46-78), and gave a copy of the list to each member along with their term of 
office to keep for future reference.  

Meeting under the Florida Sunshine Law: Gary Roberts, the City Attorney, gave a 
presentation on how meetings are conducted under the Florida Sunshine law.  He 
explained that the members of the board are under the same “no secret meeting” 
requirements of the Florida Sunshine regulation.  He further added that the members 
cannot discuss privately among themselves any matter that is likely to appear before 
the board and shall not, during a meeting, lobby for a member’s vote on a particular 
matter. Any decision an individual makes on the subject matter for discussion at the 
meeting must be based on the merits of the case and the guidelines established in 
Quincy code and Florida Statutes, he concluded. Handouts were given to the members, 
for reference, regarding some case laws on how meetings should be conducted. 

Election of Chairperson and Vice Chairperson: Mr. Brooks Jampole nominated Mr. Dan 
Hooker to serve as the Chairperson for the Board.  The nomination was seconded by 
Victor Keaton. A vote was taken and Dan Hooker was voted Chairperson unanimously 



Page 5 of 5 
 

by all seven members.  Felischa Redding then nominated Mr. Victor Keaton for the 
position of Vice Chairperson.  The nomination was seconded, followed by a vote, and 
Victor Keeton was accepted unanimously to serve as the Vice Chairperson for the 
board.  

Discussion of New Business: The review of the proposal to locate a daycare center at 
1222 live Oak Street, Quincy, Florida:  

After being sworn in as the Chairperson, Mr. Dan Hooker formally opened the meeting 
for a discussion on the item that was presented before the board which was, the review 
of the proposal to locate a daycare center at 1222 live Oak Street, Quincy, Florida.  

Bernard Piawah, the Building and Planning Director, briefly presented the item and 
stated that, Ms. Shonda Wilson, is requesting for a special use review in order to locate 
a daycare facility at 1222 Live Oak Street. Mr. Piawah pointed that, pursuant to Section 
46-172(b)(4) of City of Quincy code of ordinances, the location of a daycare center is 
required to undergo special use review by the PDRB and the City Commission. 
According to Mr. Piawah, a daycare center used to operate at the same location and, 
based on the guidelines for special use review listed in the Code, no issue has been 
identified with the proposal to locate a daycare center at the same location.  Bernard 
mentioned that the PDRB meeting was properly noticed as required by the code.  The 
applicant, Ms. Shonda Wilson, was present at the meeting.   

A question was asked about the layout sketch of the building that was attached to the 
application, because it was for the renovation of the building for a different use and not 
the daycare center. The applicant responded by stating that she has the floorplan that 
shows how the daycare activities will be situated in the building; she was asked to give 
that plan to the Planning Department soon after the meeting to replace the one that was 
initially attached to application. 

The Chairperson asked if there was any further questions on the item; in the absence of 
any further question, he asked for a motion.  Ms. Felischa Redding motioned to 
recommend the approval of the subject site for a daycare facility.  The motion was 
seconded and the board voted unanimously to recommend approval of the application.          

With no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned. 

 

       ______________________________ 

       Dan Hooker, Chairperson 

 

       _______________________________ 

       Date:   



Page 1 of 2 
 

CITY OF QUINCY 
CITY COMMISSION  
AGENDA REQUEST 

 
 
MEETING DATE:  November 10, 2020 
 
DATE OF REQUEST: November 3, 2020 
 
TO:    Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission 
 
FROM:   Jack L. McLean Jr., City Manager 
    Robin Ryals, Utilities Director 
 
SUBJECT: Request to Purchase New Equipment 
 
 
STATEMENT OF ISSUE; 
 
The Utilities Department was approved in this year’s budget to purchase new equipment 
for the Water and Sewer Department. This appropriation was for the purchase of a skid 
steer and new backhoe. 
 

BACKGROUND 

Utilities is requesting to purchase a John Deere 331g Compact Loader (skid steer tractor 
and a 35g compact excavator) that would be a great asset to the Utilities Department. 
The loader will assist the department with right of way clean up, storm work clean up and 
day to day operations. This equipment is different from the equipment used in the past 
and it equips the Utilities Department to be more efficient in daily operations. The 
department also need to purchase a trailer to move the equipment to and from job sites. 
This will cut down on the wear and tear of the equipment. The cost to purchase the trailer 
is $10,000 or less. 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

The Utilities Department is currently down to one tractor and has had recent issues with 
it where it had to be at the shop for several weeks to be worked on. The Utilities 
Department is installing new underground utilities and repairing existing lines in the Gas, 
Water, Sewer and Electric all at the same time. Utilities GL# 402-540-535-60644 has a 
budget total of $175,000 for equipment.  



Page 2 of 2 
 

• Skid Steer Tractor cost: $66,856  
• Compact Excavator cost: $47,010 
• Total cost with the attachments: $139,516 

After searching several different companies and getting several quotes, the quote 
received from John Deer offered the best price (vendors’ quotes are attached). 

 

OPTIONS 

Option 1. Vote to approve the purchase of the new equipment  

Option 2. Provide directions. 

 

ATTACHMENTS  

• Quotes for new equipment (2) 



Salesperson : X ______________ Accepted By : X ______________

Confidential

Quote Summary
Prepared For:
CITY OF QUINCY, INC
404 W JEFFERSON ST
QUINCY, FL 32351
Business:  850-618-0042
kmarshall@agprocompanies.com

Prepared By:
THOMAS SLAY

Beard Equipment Company
7566 W Tennessee Street

Tallahassee, FL 32304
Phone:  850-575-5600

tslay@beardequipment.com

 Quote Per Sourcewell Contract 
Warranty: 24 Months Full Machine 

Quote Id: 22872591
30 September 2020
04 November 2020

Created On:
Last Modified On:

Expiration Date: 30 October 2020

Equipment Summary Suggested List Selling Price Qty Extended

JOHN DEERE 331G COMPACT 
TRACK LOADER

$ 92,696.00 $ 66,856.00 X 1 = $ 66,856.00

JOHN DEERE RX72 ROTARY 
CUTTER

$ 11,866.00 $ 10,100.00 X 1 = $ 10,100.00

JOHN DEERE GS84B SCRAP 
GRAPPLE

$ 5,071.00 $ 4,800.00 X 1 = $ 4,800.00

JOHN DEERE Severe Duty Pallet 
Fork

$ 2,046.00 $ 1,900.00 X 1 = $ 1,900.00

JOHN DEERE 35G Compact 
Excavator

$ 61,254.00 $ 47,010.00 X 1 = $ 47,010.00

JOHN DEERE HH40C HYDRAULIC 
HAMMER

$ 8,996.00 $ 8,850.00 X 1 = $ 8,850.00

Equipment Total $ 139,516.00

Quote Summary
Equipment Total $ 139,516.00
SubTotal $ 139,516.00

Est. Service Agreement Tax $ 0.00

Total $ 139,516.00
Balance Due $ 139,516.00



        Selling Equipment

Quote Id: 22872591 Customer: CITY OF QUINCY, INC

Confidential

JOHN DEERE 331G COMPACT TRACK LOADER
Hours:
Stock Number:

Suggested List
$ 92,696.00

Selling Price
$ 66,856.00

Code Description Qty Unit Extended
0BE2T 331G COMPACT TRACK LOADER 1 $ 76,346.00 $ 76,346.00

Standard Options - Per Unit
0752 Cab/Heat/AC, Power QT, SL & RC, 

2Spd
1 $ 6,592.00 $ 6,592.00

0953 ISO-H Switchable Controls and EH 
Joystick Performance Package

1 $ 1,058.00 $ 1,058.00

1501 English Operator's Manual and Decals 1 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
1741 Less JDLink 1 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
2650 Zig-Zag Bar Tread Pattern - 17.7 in. 

(450 mm) Tracks
1 $ 488.00 $ 488.00

4001 2-Inch Seat Belt with Shoulder Harness 1 $ 217.00 $ 217.00
6006 Air Suspension Seat (Cloth with Heat) 1 $ 639.00 $ 639.00
8042 Rear View Camera 1 $ 869.00 $ 869.00
8342 Radio, AM/FM with Bluetooth 1 $ 614.00 $ 614.00
8370 HD Rear Grille 1 $ 497.00 $ 497.00
8380 Footrest with Floormat 1 $ 147.00 $ 147.00
8525 Cab Severe Duty Polycarbonate Door 1 $ 2,248.00 $ 2,248.00
9062 84 in. HD Construction Bucket (21.0 

cu. ft.) with Edge
1 $ 1,625.00 $ 1,625.00

Standard Options Total $ 14,994.00
Dealer Attachments

BYT10943 Bumper, Rear w/o Deflectors 1 $ 1,356.00 $ 1,356.00
Dealer Attachments Total $ 1,356.00

Value Added Services Total $ 0.00

Suggested Price $ 92,696.00
Customer Discounts

Customer Discounts Total $ -25,840.00 $ -25,840.00
Total Selling Price $ 66,856.00

JOHN DEERE RX72 ROTARY CUTTER



        Selling Equipment

Quote Id: 22872591 Customer: CITY OF QUINCY, INC

Confidential

Hours:
Stock Number:

Suggested List
$ 11,866.00

Selling Price
$ 10,100.00

Code Description Qty Unit Extended
83A1T RX72 ROTARY CUTTER 1 $ 11,866.00 $ 11,866.00

Suggested Price $ 11,866.00
Customer Discounts

Customer Discounts Total $ -1,766.00 $ -1,766.00
Total Selling Price $ 10,100.00

JOHN DEERE GS84B SCRAP GRAPPLE
Hours:
Stock Number:

Suggested List
$ 5,071.00

Selling Price
$ 4,800.00

Code Description Qty Unit Extended
05V1T GS84B SCRAP GRAPPLE 1 $ 5,071.00 $ 5,071.00

Suggested Price $ 5,071.00
Customer Discounts

Customer Discounts Total $ -271.00 $ -271.00
Total Selling Price $ 4,800.00

JOHN DEERE Severe Duty Pallet Fork
Hours:
Stock Number:

Suggested List
$ 2,046.00

Selling Price
$ 1,900.00

Code Description Qty Unit Extended
06U0T SEVERE DUTY PALLET FORK 1 $ 1,622.00 $ 1,622.00

Standard Options - Per Unit
1000 45" Severe Duty Fork Frame 1 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
2004 48" TINES  ITA CLASS 3B 1 $ 300.00 $ 300.00
9001 Bolt-On Walk-Through Brick Guard 1 $ 124.00 $ 124.00

Standard Options Total $ 424.00



        Selling Equipment

Quote Id: 22872591 Customer: CITY OF QUINCY, INC

Confidential

Suggested Price $ 2,046.00
Customer Discounts

Customer Discounts Total $ -146.00 $ -146.00
Total Selling Price $ 1,900.00

JOHN DEERE 35G Compact Excavator
Equipment Notes:  Sourcewell Contract 

  
24 Months Full Warranty 

Hours: 0
Stock Number: 88088

Suggested List
$ 61,254.00

Selling Price
$ 47,010.00

Code Description Qty Unit Extended
0050FF 35G COMPACT EXCAVATOR 1 $ 52,663.00 $ 52,663.00

Standard Options - Per Unit
0050FF3125 300MM RUBBER TRACK 1 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
0050FF4145 SUSPENSION SEAT/VINYL 1 $ 351.00 $ 351.00
0050FF7120 5'8"(1.72M)LONG ARM/LNG LEAD 1 $ 1,503.00 $ 1,503.00
0050FF8150 CANOPY 1 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
0050FF9555 ANGLE BLADE 1 $ 2,982.00 $ 2,982.00

Standard Options Total $ 4,836.00
Dealer Attachments

BYT10967 24 in. (610 mm) Heavy Duty Bucket; 
4.0 cu. ft. (0.11 cu. m) (4 Teeth 
Included)

1 $ 852.00 $ 852.00

AT435404 Front Screen, Cab (GR#705578) 
(30-50G CE)

1 $ 539.00 $ 539.00

BYT11548 Hydraulic Gray Clamp 1 $ 1,817.00 $ 1,817.00
AT349584 Hydraulic Clamp - Factory Installation 

Fee
1 $ 547.00 $ 547.00

Dealer Attachments Total $ 3,755.00

Value Added Services Total $ 0.00

Suggested Price $ 61,254.00
Customer Discounts

Customer Discounts Total $ -14,244.00 $ -14,244.00
Total Selling Price $ 47,010.00



        Selling Equipment

Quote Id: 22872591 Customer: CITY OF QUINCY, INC

Confidential

JOHN DEERE HH40C HYDRAULIC HAMMER
Hours:
Stock Number:

Suggested List
$ 8,996.00

Selling Price
$ 8,850.00

Code Description Qty Unit Extended
0C90T HH40C HYDRAULIC HAMMER 1 $ 8,405.00 $ 8,405.00

Standard Options - Per Unit
1003 Mounting Bracket, 26-35 Compact 

Excavator
1 $ 591.00 $ 591.00

Standard Options Total $ 591.00

Suggested Price $ 8,996.00
Customer Discounts

Customer Discounts Total $ -146.00 $ -146.00
Total Selling Price $ 8,850.00





















CITY OF QUINCY  
CITY COMMISSION  
AGENDA REQUEST 

 
 
DATE OF MEETING: November 10, 2020  
 
DATE SUBMITTED: November 5, 2020 
 
TO:    Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission 
 
FROM:   Jack L. McLean Jr., City Manager 
    Robin Ryals, Utilities Director 
 
SUBJECT: Status Update Report on Power Outages Resiliency 
 
Statement of Issue:   
 
This agenda item is intended to give a status update report on the City of Quincy power 
outages resiliency.  The status report will show a brief history of the yearly outages work 
order count since before Hurricane Michael to the current year as of November 5, 2020.  
 
In 2017, beginning in January, there were 293 work orders submitted concerning no 
power. In 2018 there were 213 work orders written. Staff realizes that the whole City was 
out for roughly 4 days but these work orders occurred during the weeks prior to and after 
the hurricane.  
 
I became Director in January of 2018 and had already begun an aggressive tree approach 
with the few people we had on staff at the time. After the storm we had many work orders 
with single tree issues causing some single customer outages as limbs began to fall.  
 
In 2019 the count began coming down. The work orders were reduced to 184 being 
written.  I contribute much of this to the hiring of a ROW contractor (Wolf Tree). Wolf was 
able to focus on large stretches of line distances without having to stop and repair lights 
or assisting on small projects for the City’s needs. It does not show on paper as much of 
an impact as it really could have shown; however, we were still having to struggle with 
small single or smaller group numbers due to broken limbs falling in yards and back lots 
unseen from the streets or not having access to get to them.  
 
Year 2020 has shown the most progress and the total numbers since January of 2020 
equal 100. Only 51 were inside the City limits. District 1 had 6 work orders written. District 
2 had 10 work orders written. District 3 had 8 work orders written. District 4 had 14 work 
orders written and District 5 had 13 work orders written. All were power out work orders.  
Highway 90 East went completely out 3 different times with approximately 600 customers 
losing power.  
 



We applied for permission to work on State ROW for the ROW contractor in 2019 and re-
applied after a period of a few months with no success. In 2020, Staff just went and did 
the work anyway after we had the outages and took our chances with DOT. I feel that the 
outage issue was resolved and we have not had any more out there since then that are 
tree related. 
 
There is still much work to be done. We still need a ROW contractor to keep ahead of 
these trunk line feeders. In conclusion, you should know that the storm hardening is 
working and beginning to show its value in reduced outage numbers.   

 

City Commission Action: 
 
No City Commission action needed 
 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
 
None 



CITY OF QUINCY 
CITY COMMISSION 
AGENDA REQUEST 

 
 

Date of Meeting:   November 10, 2020 
 
Date Submitted:    November 6, 2020 
 
To:      Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission 
 
From:     Jack L. McLean Jr., City Manager 
    Robin Ryals, Utilities Director 
    Gary A. Roberts, City Attorney 
     
Subject: Completion of Joyland Property Acquisition  
______________________________________________________________________________ 

Statement of Issue: 

On June 23, 2020, the Quincy City Commission unanimously voted to authorize the 
purchase of the Joyland Subdivision Water System (Joyland) and related properties 
which included 2 lots with a water retention pond and pump system, a separate lot with a 
well, a large water tank and a small pump house.  The total purchase price for this 
property acquisition was estimated at $65,000.00.   
 

Status:    

The Joyland property acquisition was completed on October 30, 2020 for a total adjusted 
sale price of $66,536.99.  
 

Attachments:  

• Signed Joyland Asset Purchase Agreement  
• Settlement Statement 
• Affidavit  
• DEP Notice of Change in Ownership  
• Bill of Sale 
• Warranty Deed 
• Updated Customer List 











































































AN ALL AMERICAN CITY IN THE HEART OF FLORIDA’S FUTURE 

Non-Profit Organizations 
Funding Requests 

1. NAACP, Sam Palmer: $3,000.00

2. Toys for Tots, Sam Palmer: $5,000.00

3. Gadsden County Art Center, Grace Robinson: $5,000.00

4. Capital Area Community Action Agency, Victoria Mathis: $5,000.00

5. Born 2 Be A Man, Russell Harrison: $5,000.00

6. Gadsden County Development Council, Beth Kirkland: $20,000.00

7. Gadsden County Chambers of Commerce, David Gardner: $15,000.00

8. Quincy Main Street, Penny O’Connell: $35,000.00

9. Shaw Quarter Neighborhood and Community Action, J.L. Gaymon: $1,000.00

10. Gadsden Senior Services, Inc., Latoya Moody: $10,000.00

11. Legal Services of North Florida, Leslie Powell-Boudreaux: $5,000.00

404 West Jefferson Street 
www.myquincy.net 

Quincy, FL 32351 
850-618-0020














































































































	Table of Contents 11102020 AMENDED
	Agenda for the November 10, 2020 Regular Commission Meeting of Quincy Florida
	Table of Contents 11102020
	Agenda for the November 10, 2020 Regular Commission Meeting of Quincy Florida
	Agenda Cover Sheet 11102020
	2020-10-27 Commission Minutes-corrected
	Agenda Item - November 10, 2020 with final report
	Quincy Water Sampling_KW_Edits
	Agenda Item - Daycare 1222 Live Oak - 11-10-20
	Agenda Item Purchase of Utilities Tractor COMPLETE PACKET
	Agenda Item Purchase of Utilities Tractor
	BACKGROUND
	STAFF RECOMMENDATION
	OPTIONS
	Option 1. Vote to approve the purchase of the new equipment
	Option 2. Provide directions.
	ATTACHMENTS
	 Quotes for new equipment (2)

	City of Quincy 331G AC and 35G Open Sourcewell Quote
	EQUipmENT QUOTES W-S

	Agenda Item - Status Update on Power Outages Resiliency
	Agenda Item PURCHASE OF JOYLAND COMPLETION
	Joyland Purchase COMPLETE
	APA Pages 1-10
	APA Pages 11-15
	APA  Pages 16-22
	Settlement Statement
	Affidavit
	DEP - Notice of Change in Ownership
	Exhibit  A - Bill of Sale
	Deed

	NONPROFIT FUNDING REQUESTS 2020-21
	NONPROFIT FUNDING REQUESTS 2020-21
	Non Profits Request for Funding

	Main Street Funding Request






